From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 12/8/2011 10:52:33 AM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: GWF
See you at 330

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: GWF

Il try around 1030.
On Dec 8, 2011, at 9:52 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Call me now 9734977

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 9:19 AM
>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: GWF
>

> You have time to talk before ten?
>

>0n Dec 7, 2011, at 9:01 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>>Uh, first I've heard. We signed a deal with GWF and got it approved. What's the problem now ?
>>

> aeeen Original Message -----

>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 08:06 PM
>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>> Subject: GWF
>>

>> | gather we're meeting tomorrow, with|Redacted | What's the play there?
>>
>>
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